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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

ﬂ B 3 n
Plaintiff, 0 5 C " ‘:}3 2 4
VS. Case No. 05-CR- B -

[Title 21 U.S.C. §8§ 841(a)(1),
841(b)(1)(B), and Title 18 U.S.C. § 2]
Green Bay Division

FIELD C. HADLEY, and

HENRY B. LEAL,

Defendants.

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
1. Between on or about November 1, 2004 and December 17, 2004, in the State

and Eastern District of Wisconsin,

FIELD C. HADLEY,and
HENRY B. LEAL,

the defendants herein, knowingly and intentionally manufactured marijuana, a
Schedule I controlled substance.

2. The offense involved 100 or more marijuana plants.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B)

and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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NOTICE OF FORFEITURE
21 U.S.C. § 853(a)

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, § 853(a) all right, title and interest of
defendant Field C. Hadley in any and all property, real and personal, constituting, or
derived from, any proceeds obtained directly or indirectly, as the result of the offense
alleged herein, and any and all property, real and personal, used, or intended to be
used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of the offense, is

forfeited to the United States. These properties include the following:

. real property commonly known as 1424 Liberty Street,
Oshkosh, Wisconsin;

. A personal money judgement in the amount of $300,000
representing the unseized proceeds of the violation charged.

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p) the defendant shall forfeit
substitute property, up to the value described in the preceding paragraph, if by any act or
omission of the defendant, the property described in the preceding paragraph, or any
portion thereof, cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; has been transferred
or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the
court; has been substantially diminished in value; or has been commingled with other

property that cannot be subdivided without difficulty.
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A TRUE BILL:

L- e M. (LV&Q,/

FOREPERSON
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STEVEN M. BISKUPIC U
United States Attorney



